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Mrs. Betty Wright
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of International Programs
Export / Import and International Safeguards Branch
Mail Station M.N.D.B. 8215
Washington, D.C. 20555

Reference: XSNM01504

Dear Mrs. Wright:

We hereby request that the International Atomic Energy Agency, Karntner
Ring 11, P.O. Box 590 A-1011 Vienna, Austria be added as the " Intermediate
Consignee in Foreign Country" un Export license XSNM01504.

Because of difficulties in obtaining reasonable shipping connections
between the U.S.A. and the ultimate Consignee---Ankara, Turkey, we have
contacted the IAEA foe assistance. They have suggested we ship to them,
and they will take care of shipping the neutron source on to Turkey.

We would appreciate your prompt response to our request as we are trying
to set up shipping details for an early December shipment.

Should you have any questions on the above, please contact me at your
earliest convenience.

Sinc ly,

Robert R. Ta' or
Manager
Operations
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